FI0000035 7

(Requestor's Name)

(Address)

(Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

[Jrekur  [] war [] maw

(Business Entity Name)

(Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only

D

800184459188

E. DENNARD

%\ \’1\1 O




» Leir"ﬂg: Leido: Foreign Qualification Application TYC SOLUCIONES S.R.L. Page 1 of 2
'

White, Dale 1: 1000 0O 03.:57 L, 8\\’\\“5 (

From: Valeria Tacco [taccov@tycsoluciones.com.ar]
Sent:  Tuesday, August 17, 2010 2:40 PM

To: White, Dale

Subject: RE: Foreign Qualification Application TYC SOLUCII 980671072

Hi Mr Dale,

Sorry for my previous inconsistence. The FEI nu ould you please add this
numbers to my records so as to qualify my busines} 1S year? o

Thank you very much for your help.
Kind regards,

Valeria Tacco

TyC Soluciones

Tel: 6261-2522 Ext 22

Cel 155-717-8187

www . tycsoluciones.com.ar
e-mail: taccov@tycgoluciones.com.ar

De: White, Dale {mailto:DWhite@dos.state.fl.us]

Enviado el: Viernes, 13 de Agosto de 2010 06:13 p.m.,

Para: Valeria Tacco

Asunto: RE: Foreign Qualification Application TYC SOLUCIONES S.R.L.

Call the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) @ 800 829-4933, tell them you filed a Florida Qualification
Application so you can do business in Florida and request an FEI number. They should give you a
number over the telephone and then they will send you through the mail a confirmation form and scme
other forms to fill out and return to them.

You may then email me with the FEI# they gave you and | will add it to our records and you and | will
have completed zll necessary to qualify your business this year.

Please read the confirmation letter | sent. It notifies you of an ANNUAL REPORT (name & information)
that is due every year after the registration year. Your 13! annual report will be due 2011 January 1
through May 1 midnight.

My kindest regards

Mrs. Dale A, White o~
Regulatory Specialist li

Please take a few minutes 10 provide feedback on the guality of service you received fiom our staff The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer, Dawn K, Roberis, Florida Interilm Secietary of State. is committed to continucusly assessing and improving the
levet and quality of services pravided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thark you in advance for
your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Valeria Tacco [mailto:taccov@tycsoluciones.com.ar]
Sent: Friday, August 13, 2010 5:07 PM
To: White, Dale
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Leido: Leido: Foreign Qualification Application TYC SOLUCIONES S.R.L. Page 2 of 2

Subject: Foreign Qualification Application TYC SOLUCIONES S.R.L.

Thank you very much Mr Dale, but [ see that you can write very well in Spanish. This is a confirmation
that you opened my email, no worries about it.

I had been abroad so sorry for my delay in this reply. Now that I have this Foreign Document Number
what should I do so as to get de FEI number?

[ really appreciate all your efforts.
Thank you very much for your help.

Kind regards,

Valeria Tacco
TyC Soluciones
Tel: 6261-2522 Ext 22
Cei 155-717-8187

www.tycsoluciones.com.ar
e-mail: taccov@tycsoluciones.com.ar

Dea: White, Dale [mailto:DWhite@dos.state. fl.us]

Enviado el: Viernes, 13 de Agosto de 2010 05:44 p.m.

Para: Valeria Tacco

Asunto: RE: Leido: Leido: Foreign Qualification Application TYC SOLUCIONES S.R.L.

No hablo espanol.

Please take a few minutes %o provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Departiment of State values your
feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roeberts, Florida interim Secretary of State, is committed 1o continuously assessing and improving the level and
quality of services pravided to you. Simply click an the link {o the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Valeria Tacco [mailto:taccov@tycsoluciones.com.ar]

Sent: Friday, August 13, 2010 4:45 PM

To: White, Dale

Subject: Leido: Leido: Foreign Qualification Application TYC SOLUCIONES S.R.L.

Su mensaje
Para: Valeria Tacco
Asunto: RE: Leido: Foreign Qualification Application TYC SOLUCIONES S.R.1.
Enviado: 11/08/2010 09:30 a.m.

fue leido ¢l 13/08/2010 05:44 p.m..
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White, Dale

From: Valeria Tacco [taccov@tycsoluciones.com.ar]

Sent: Tuesday, August 17, 2010 11:24 AM

To: White, Dale

Subject: RE: Foreign Qualification Application TYC SOLUCIONES S.R.L.
Hi Mr Dale,

Thank you for your help. [ have called the telephone number you gave me and sent the SS-4.

The Number they gave me is

9A-0671072

They told me that this is the Employer Identification Number (EIN). How can [ get the FEI
number?

Thank you very much for all your efforts. I really appreciate it.

Kind regards,
Valeria Tacco
TyC Soluciones
Tel: 6261-2522 Ext 22
Cel 155-717-8187

www tycsoluciones.com.ar
e-mail: tagcov csoluciones.com.ar

De: White, Dale [mailto:DWhite@dos.state.flus]

Enviado el: Viernes, 13 de Agosto de 2010 06:13 p.m.

Para: Valeria Tacco

Asunto: RE: Foreign Qualification Application TYC SOLUCIONES S.R.L.

Call the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) @ 800 828-4933, tell them you filed a Florida Qualification
Application so you can do business in Florida and request an FEI number. They should give you a
number over the telephone and then they will send you through the mail a confirmation form and some
other forms to fill out and return to them.

You may then email me with the FEI# they gave you and | will add it to our records and you and | will
have completed all necessary to qualify your business this year.

Please read the confirmation letter I sent. It notifies you of an ANNUAL REPORT (name & information)
that is due every year after the registration year. Your 1 annual report will be due 2011 January 1
through May 1 midnight.

My kindest regards

Mrs. Dale A. White
Reguiatory Specialist I!

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our siaff. The Floriga Depariment of State values
your feedback as a cuslomer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the
level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for
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

Thank you very much Mr Dale, but I see that you can write very well in Spamish. This is a confirmation
that you opened my email, no worries about it.

I had been abroad so sorry for my delay in this reply. Now that | have this Foreign Document Number
what should I do so as to get de FEI number?

I really appreciate all your efforts.
Thank you very much for your help.

Kind regards,

Valeria Tacco
TyC Soluciones
Tel: 8261-2522 Ext 22
Cel 155-717-8187

www.tycsoluciones.com.ar
e-mail; taccov@tycsoluciones.com.ar

De: White, Dale [mailto:DWhite@dos.state.fl.us]

Enviado el: Viernes, 13 de Agosto de 2010 05:44 p.m.

Para: Valeria Tacco

Asunto: RE: Leido: Leido: Foreign Qualification Application TYC SOLUCIONES S.R.L.

No hablo espanol.

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Departiment of State values your
feedback as a custorner. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida laterim Secretary of State. is committed to confinuousfy assessing and improving the level and
quality of services provided 1o you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Custome: Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Custemer Satisfaction Survey

From: Valeria Tacco [mailto: taccov@tycsoluciones.com.ar)]

Sent: Friday, August 13, 2010 4:45 PM

To: White, Dale

Subject: Leido: Leido: Foreign Qualification Application TYC SOLUCIONES S.R.L.

Su mensaje
Para: Valeria Tacco
Asuntor RE: Leido: Foreign Quatification Application TYC SOLUCIONES S.R.IL.
Enviado: 11/08/2010 09:30 a.m,

fue leido el 137082010 05:4d p.m..
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